
MOBILE 
ALABAMA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

ADDENDUM 

September 19, 2018 

RE: City of Mobile Bid #5211 for Replacement of Engine in E-One Cyclone Pumper 

Gentlemen: 

Please consider the following to be an Addendum t o City of Mobile Bid #5211 for Replacement 

of Engine in E-One Cyclone Pumper 

ADD 

ADD 

Replace Existing Radiator w ith New Radiator 

When install ing the NEW E.C.M ., do not program the E.C.M . to a Road or over 

the Road Truck. The E.C.M . must be programmed to that of a Fire Apparatus 

specifically Pumper. Fire Apparatus are operated and used in a Manner VERY 

different from a truck driven locally or driven over the road . 

NEW TURBO: 

ADD 
If Remanufactured Engine comes with a Remanufactured Turbo, vendor needs 

not to provide an additional Turbo . If Remanufactured Engine does not have 

a Remanufactured Turbo vendor shall provide a New Remanufactured Turbo . 
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NEW E.C.M. 

ADD 

A Remanufactured E.C.M. is acceptable. Vendor shall provide a replacement 

reman E.C.M. 

NEW E.G.R. 

ADD 

A new to the vehicle remanufactured EGR is acceptable. 

NEW OIL COOLER 

ADD 

If a Reman comes with the engine it is acceptable . If Reman Engine does not 

have vendor shall provide. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

lfL 
aine 

Purchasing Agent 
City of Mobile 


